From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Sent: 4/8/2013 1:51:38 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Symposium issues

©

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 1:51 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta .

Subject: RE: Symposium issues

Love you!!

We will, for now, proceed with trying to get Hersman to agree to do a video, and we’ll await
confirmation from Gen Hagan that he’s ok with that.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailio;elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
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Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 1:38 PM

To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA); Doll, Laura

Cc: Yura, Jane
Subject: RE: Symposium issues

Hi

Let’s take a quick pause. I reached out to Peevey and he said that he has another event on May

7% but can do both that and the safety symposium. I think we are still ok. Ill follow-up to
make sure that Peevey is available when we need him, but I think we are fine.

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA)
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 12:26 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.; Yura, Jane
Subject: Re: Symposium issues

Yes. We lost Peevey & Heresman today.
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Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan
Director, Safety & Enforcement Di vision
California Public Utilities Commission
(916) 267-7201 Cell

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 8, 2013, at 15:09, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

You mean reschedule the entire conference now that the invitations have gone
out?

From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA) [mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 12:07 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.; Yura, Jane

Subject: Re: Symposium issues

Peevey is not. Lets change the dates.
Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan
Director, Safety & Enforcement Di vision
California Public Utilities Commission
(916) 267-7201 Cell

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 8, 2013, at 15:04, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:
General
Good morning — hope all is going well in Boston.
Just left you a voice message.

Chair Hersman can’t come out because of sequestration. Jim
Hall thinks he can get her to do a video.
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If she agrees to that, how about trying to get Peevey to speak
after the video? That way the “keynote” would consist of
Hersman’s video and Peevey’s in-person message, and then we’d
move into the panel.

Liza — can you see if Peevey is even available the afternoon of
the 7™ to do this?

Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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